BRUCE KING July 11, 1991
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESCURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 813241-1980
(505) 393-6161

Marathon 0i1 Company
P.0. Box 552
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Carl A. Bagwell

Re: Recomplietion to Blinebry
McDonald State A/c-2 #32-B
Sec. 13, T22S, R36E

Gentlemen:

In order to complete our records for the recompletion of the above-
referenced well from the Drinkard to the Blinebry 011 & Gas Pool,
please submit an acreage dedication plat, Form C-102, for the
Blinebry pool outlining the 40 acres dedicated to this well. This
plat does not have to be signed by the surveyor, but must be signed
by Marathon.

Also, since this recompletion work was done in December 1990 and you
are just now filing your completion reports you have probably
been reporting production for this well under the Drinkard zone.

Therefore, if that is the case, you will need to amend your C-115

reports to correct this.

"1 am sure this well goes into a commingled battery and if you do not

already have permission to commingle Blinebry production you will need

~ to have your commingling order amended.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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